Wright, Darlene

From: Kainat M [mkainat. 143@gmait.com]
Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 11:54 AM
To: CHAIRMAN Resource

Subject: Nuclear Regulations Interview

Chairman Allison M. Macfarlane, ' |
I am an eighth grade student attending P.5.122 Q, Academy for the Intellectually Gifted. I am
currently working on a project regarding regulations on nuclear power plants. My seven group
members and I are aware of the importance of this topic, and would appreciate your help,
knowing that you are an expert on issues regarding nuclear waste. Through our research and
interest, we know that this is a very important topic. Below is an interview I would like for you
to fill out, It would really help the process of our project.

Thankyou,

Kainat Meer

Kainat Meer

5/4/13

Problem: Regulations on Nuclear Power

Chairman Allison M. Macfarlane

a. Is this a problem that you think is important? Why?

b. Do you think others in our community believe this is an important problem? Why?

c. What policy, if any, does government now have
to deal with this problem?

If a policy does exist answer the following
guestions:

¥ What are the advantages of this policy?

¥ What are the disadvantages of this policy?

¥ How might the policy be improved?

¥ Does it need to be replaced? Why?

¥ What disagreements about this policy, if any,
exist in our community?

d. Where can | (or my class) get more information
about this problem
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and the different positions people take on the
problem

~Kainat



